From: Caul, Doug D ABR:EX

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Cc: Mayhew, Neilane ABR:EX; French, Shawna ABR:EX; Howie, Matthew ABR:EX
Subject: Fwd: FNs and emergency management

Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 7:38:02 PM

FYI. Matt advises that INAC minister Bennett is asking to speak to MSF and Minister
Farnworth about wildfires. I gave Minister Farnworth and DMs a heads up on this on the
regularly scheduled Ministers-Deputy Emergency Coordination call this evening s-13.s.22
5.13,5.22

Dc

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 17, 2017 at 7:25:25 PM PDT
To: <May.Mah-Paulson @gov.bc.ca>, <Janice.Franklin @gov.bc.ca>

Cc: <Robert. Turner@gov.bec.ca>, Becky Denlinger
<Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>, Tim Sheldan <tim.sheldan @ gov.bc.ca>, Mary
Sue Maloughney <MarySue.Maloughney @ gov.bc.ca>, Shawna French

<Shawna.French @gov.bc.ca>, Laurel Nash <Laurel.Nash @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FNs and emergency management

Hi May and Janice. We are hearing the federal INAC Minister is seeking a call
with Ministers Fraser and Farnworth next week (requesting Tuesday). Topic:
wildfires. I've asked the federal DM for more info but she believes it's about FN
concerns with our emergency services.

Please work with EMBC and BCWS to pull together a note for the ministers in
prep for the call. If I hear more I'll let you know. This can be a short BN that I
suggest include key messages: acknowledge the challenges, improvements were
made, we are prepared to work with INAC and FNs to review on lessons learned,
and we support FNs request for federal funding for FN emergency preparedness.
Let's get that note to to the MOs by mid day Monday.

Regardless of whether the call occurs, We will need to prepare for the topic at the
FN Leadership Gathering. The FNLC has already told us it will be a priority
topic 513
s.13

s.13 Looking
for everyone's thoughts on this idea. I'm not clear whether it stalled over issues or
just didn't get finalized because floods and then fires over took everyone's
attention.

Thanks.
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

To: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX
Subject: Fwd: Joint Meeting of FP Ministers" Taskforce on Wildfires
Date: Thursday, August 31, 2017 2:21:42 PM

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Doug Kelly <Doug.Kelly @fnhc.ca>

Date: August 31,2017 at 11:14:51 AM PDT

To: "Caul, Doug D ABR:EX" <Doug.Caul @gov.bc.ca>,
"'president@ubcic.be.ca™ <president@ubcic.be.ca>, "'regionalchief@bcafn.ca”
<regionalchief@bcafn.ca>, "'edjohn@fns.be.ca™ <edjohn @fns.bc.ca>

Cec: "maureen.buchan @bcafn.ca"™ <maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca>,
"'cbraker@fns.bc.ca™ <cbraker@fns.bc.ca>, "'donb@ubcic.bc.ca™
<donb@ubcic.bc.ca>, 'Matthew Norris' <matthew @ubcic.be.ca>, FNHA CEO
<CEQ@fnha.ca>, Paul Martinson <Paul.Martinson @fnha.ca>, Jolyn Redhead

<Jolyn.Redhead @fnha.ca>
Subject: RE: Joint Meeting of FP Ministers' Taskforce on Wildfires

I will attend.

Thank you.

Dk:

Grand Chief Doug Kelly

Chair and a Fraser Salish Representative
First Nations Health Council

Suite 501 — 100 Park Royal South

West Vancouver, BC

V7T 1A2

Telephone: 604.798.0819
Email — Doug.Kelly@fnhc.ca

From: Howie, Matthew ABR:EX [mailto:Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca] On Behalf Of Caul,
Doug D ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:45 AM

To: 'president@ubcic.be.ca' <president@ubcic.bc.ca>; 'regionalchief@bcafn.ca'
<regionalchief@bcafn.ca>; 'edjohn@fns.bc.ca' <edjohn@fns.bc.ca>; Doug Kelly
<Doug.Kelly@fnhc.ca>
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Cc: 'maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca’ <maureen.buchan@bcafn.ca>; 'cbraker@fns.bc.ca’
<cbraker@fns.bc.ca>; 'donb@ubcic.bc.ca' <donb@ubcic.bc.ca>; 'Matthew Norris'
<matthew@ubcic.bc.ca>

Subject: Joint Meeting of FP Ministers' Taskforce on Wildfires

The BC Cabinet Task Force on Wildfires and members of the federal Ad Hoc Cabinet
Committee on BC Wildfires will be meeting in Vancouver on Tuesday, September 5 to
discuss the current situation in British Columbia. You are invited to join the meeting as
indicated below. Representatives of the Red Cross will also be present at the meeting.
An agenda will follow shortly. Please confirm your attendance by responding to this
email by Friday, September 1, 2017.

Meeting Details:
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2017
Time: 2:00 - 3:00 PM

Location: 19

If you or your staff have any questions, please direct them to Manijit Khaira, Protocol

Manager, Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat at $.22

Thank you.

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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